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TO: Fall 2023 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications and Performing Arts
DATE: 09/29/2023

RE: Removing ENG 1200 Pre/Co-requisites from JRL 3100 — Basic Journalism

The Department of Communications and Performing Arts is proposing a change in Pre-/Co-
requisites for JRL 3100 — Basic Journalism

FROM:

Prerequisite(s)/Corequisite(s): ENG 1200
TO:

Prerequisite(s)/Corequisite(s): NONE

Rationale for Change:

We have opted to reevaluate the pre-/co-requisites for our Journalism courses. One such change
pertains to the removal of the ENG 1200 pre-/co-requisite from JRL 3100 because students already
directly learn journalistic writing nuances along with foundational writing principles, fostering a
seamless learning experience. Additionally, removing the pre-/co-requisite facilitates a smoother
academic journey for students. Students would be able to delve directly into JRL 3100 without the
potential delay or scheduling conflict of first completing ENG 1200. Furthermore, not all students may
have had the chance to complete ENG 1200 or an equivalent before entering the Journalism program.
By removing this barrier, we are ensuring that all students, regardless of their prior coursework, have
an equal opportunity to pursue JRL 3100.
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